
From: Poy, Thomas <poy.thomas@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 1:02 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ);Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ);Busch, Stephen (DEQ);Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Hyde, Tinka;Henry, Timothy;Bair, Rita;Damato, Nicholas;Crooks, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Flint Meeting

Thanks for the email.

I hope that Flint will utilize the expertise of MDEQ field staff and ORD distribution system staff to help them identify water quality and pipe conditions that need to be considered in the effective implementation of phosphate treatment.

Tom Poy
 Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
 USEPA - Region 5
 (312) 886-5991

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ) [<mailto:BENZIER@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Poy, Thomas
Cc: shekterl@michigan.gov
Subject: FW: Flint Meeting

FYI

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:06 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Meeting

Richard,

I spoke this morning with Mike Glasgow (Utility Administrator) and Brent Wight (WTP Supt) to see what came out of their meeting with LAN and the city. The meeting's main focus was over the lawsuit and financial issues; however, corrosion control treatment was also discussed. City administration told Mike and Brent that there will be no funding restrictions to install corrosion control. The capital cost to install treatment (P04 feed system) is not expected to be high since the WTP has existing feed lines and equip in place; however, new properly sized pumps will be needed. Mike expects LAN to have a proposal for us to review and approve for issuance of an Act 399 construction permit within the next one to two months.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 5:13 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Meeting

Do we know how this meeting concluded?

From: Poy, Thomas [<mailto:poy.thomas@epa.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 4:23 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Meeting

Liane/Richard:
How did Flint's meeting with their consultant go? Did they decide to implement treatment?

Tom

Tom Poy
Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
USEPA - Region 5
(312) 886-5991